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PROGCEEDI-NGS
9:45 a. m

CHAIR HI LL: Good norning, the hearing w |l pl ease
cone to order. W're located in the Jerrily R Kress
Menori al Hearing Room at 441 4th Street, NW This is the
Decenber 18th, 2019 public hearing of the Board of Zoning
Adjustnment. M nane is Fred H I, Chairperson. Joining ne
today is Carlton Hart, Vice Chair and Lorna John, Board
Menber, representing the Zoning Conm ssion. On sone cases
will be Rob MIler and later for the rest of day wll be
Pet er May.

Copi es of today's hearing in general are avail abl e
up here and located in the wall bin near the door. Please
be advi sed that this proceeding is being recorded by a court
reporter and is al so webcast |ive. Accordingly, we nust ask
you to refrain fromany disruptive noises or actions in the
heari ng room When presenting information to the Board,
pl ease turn on and speak into the m crophone, first stating
your nane and hone address.

When you're finished speaking, please turn your
m crophone off so that your mcrophone is no | onger picking
up sound or background noise. Al'l persons planning to
testify either in favor or in opposition nust have raised
their hand and been sworn in by the Secretary. Al so, each

witness nust fill out two w tness cards. These cards are
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| ocated on the table near the door and on the wi tness table.

Upon com ng forward to speak to the Board, please
turn -- please give both cards to the reporter sitting at the
table tony right. [|If youwshtofile witten testinony or
addi tional supporting docunents today, please submt one
original and 12 copies to the Secretary for distribution.
If you do not have the requisite nunber of copies, you can
reproduce copies on our office printer in the Ofice of
Zoning |l ocated across the hall. Please renenber to collate
your set of copies.

The order of procedures for variances, specia
exceptions and appeal s are also |listed as you cone i n through
the door. The record shall be closed at the concl usion of
each case, except for any materials specifically requested
by the Board. The Board and the staff will specify at the
end of the hearing exactly what i s expected and t he dat e when
t he persons nust submit the evidence to the Ofice of Zoning.
After the record is closed, no other information shall be
accepted by the Board.

The Board's agenda includes cases set for
decision. After the Board adjourns, the Ofice of Zoning,
consultation with nyself, will determ ne whether a full or
sumrary order may be i ssued. A full order is issued when the
decision it contains is adverse to a party, including an

affected ANC. A full order nmay al so be needed if the Board's

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




© 00 N o o b~ w N P

N N N N N DN P P P PP PP PR R
oo A W N b O © 00O N O O W N P+~ O©O

4

deci si on differs from the O fice of Pl anni ng' s
recommendat i on.

Al t hough the Board favors the use of summary
orders, whenever possible an applicant nmay not request the
Board to issue such an order. District of Colunbia
Adm ni strative Procedures Act requires that the public
heari ng on each case be held in the open before the public.
Pursuant to Section 405 --

"' m sorry, 405(b) and 406 of that Act the Board
may, consistent with its rules of procedure and the Act,
enter into a closed neeting on a case for purposes of seeking
| egal counsel on a case, pursuant to D.C. Oficial Code
Section 2-575(b)(4) and/or deliberating on a case pursuant
to D.C. Oficial Code 2-575(b)(13), but only after providing
t he necessary public notice and in the case of an emergency
cl osed neeting after taking a roll call vote.

The deci sion of the Board in cases nust be based
exclusively on the public record. To avoid any appearance
to the contrary, the Board requests that persons present not
engage t he nenbers of Board in conversation. Please turn off
al | beepers and cell phones at this tine so as not to di srupt
the proceeding. Prelimnary matters are those which rel ate
to whether a case will or should be heard today, such as
request for postponenent, continuance or wthdrawal, or

whet her proper and adequate notice for the hearing has been
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gi ven.

I f you're not prepared to go forward with the case
today or you believe that the Board should not proceed, now
Isthetine toraise such matters. M. Secretary, do we have
any prelimnary matters?

MR MOY: Good nmorning M. Chairman, nenbers of
the Board. For the record related to today's docket, we have
one case that has been reschedul ed, and that is Case Number
20163 of 719 6th Street, LLC, rescheduled to January 15th,
2020. O her prelimnary matters, M. Chairman, staff would
suggest that the Board address those when | call those cases
case by case.

CHAIR HILL: Ckay great. Thank you, M. My.
Good norning everybody, if you would please, if you plan on
testifying, if you would please stand and take the oath
adm ni stered by the Secretary to ny left.

MR, MOY: Good norning.

[ W TNESSES SWORN. ]

MR, MOY: Thank you | adi es and gentl enen. You may
consi der yoursel ves under oath.

CHAIR HILL: kay, great. Thank you. Wl |
wel cone everyone. This is our |ast hearing of the cal endar
year. W have a pretty full day, and so at sone point we'll
take a norning break and then we'll al so take a | unch break,

and we m ght nove a coupl e of cases around, but we'll see how

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




© 00 N oo o b~ wWw N P

N DN N N N DN P P P P PP PR R
oo A W N b O © 00O N O OO d W N P+~ O©O

6

It goes. But as of now, we're going to stick with the agenda
the way it is. So M. My, you can go ahead and call our
first neeting case when you get a chance.

Application No. 19943-A

MR, MOY: Thank you, M. Chairman. So that would
be Application No. 20143 -- no, no, no, no. W ong sheet.
Here were go. Let's see, okay. Case Application No. 19943-
AL This is the MIIls Building Associates LLC. This is a
request for a mnor nodification to plans shown in BZA O der
No. 19943 in the application of the MII|s Building Associ ates
LLC, pursuant to 11 DCVR Subtitle Y, Section 703 for a m nor
nodi fications to the pl ans.

This would permt mnor adjustnents to the
i nterior |ayout of the buil dings, setbacks and massi ng of the
proposed pent house i n an exi sting m xed use building, DD5/D-6
zones at 1700 Pennsyl vani a Avenue, N. W, Square 168, Lot 50.

CHAIR HI LL: GCkay, great. Thank you M. My. The

people that are on the case with nme today are Lorna John,

Carlton Hart and nyself, because we were all on the
underlying case. |Is the Board ready to deliberate? Ckay.
So after reading through the record, | also would agree with

the Ofice of Planning's analysis, that this is a nore a
nodi fi cati on of consequence rat her than a m nor nodification,
and | think that even though it is a mnor --

|"msorry, a nodification of consequence and not
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a mnor nodification, we can still deliberate on this and
decide in the neeting agenda. In terns of the record, |
woul d agree with the Ofice of Planning in terns of their
anal ysis, and also the ANCoriginally did approve this. They
didn't have any thoughts that didn't apply or anything in
terns of the nodification of consequence. But | don't think
It really changes the underlying issue, and | don't have any
| ssue with again the nodification.

So I"'mgoing to be voting to approve. |Is there
anyt hing el se anyone would |ike to add?

VI CE CHAI R HART: No, only that just a little.
Only that | would agree with you regarding it being a
nodi fi cati on of consequence. One of the things that |I was
just | guess pleased to see was the evolution of the draw ngs
and the massing. | think that the work that they did was
very hel pful .

| know that we had tal ked about this actually
having sone -- us giving a little bit of leeway to allowthe
applicant to, you know, kind of continue doing sonme work on
this. | thinkit's probably better that we actually sawthis
again, so that I'mglad that we are seeing this again, and
| woul d support the application.

So | thought there were, there were good changes
t hat have happened to the project since we last sawit. But

| will be in support of it, so that's it.
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CHAIR HI LL: Ckay great, thank you. And actually

there was sonething that we did get from ANC 2A. It cane
Into the record |ast night, where they had voted to 8 to O
to O to approve. M. John, is there anything you' d like to
add?

VEMBER JOHN: Not much, M. Chairman. | agree
with your comments and those of M. Hart, and | can concur
wth the Ofice of Planning's analysis that this really is
a nodification of consequence, because the changes do
redesign or relocate architectural elenents. But there is
no material change on which -- to the facts on which the
Board granted the original relief for the penthouse and the
pent house setback. So | can support the application.

CHAIR HILL: GCkay. I'mgoing to nake a notion to
approve Application No. 19943-A, pursuant to 11 DCMR Subtitle
Y-703, for a nodification of consequence to the plans
approved by BZA Order No. 19943, to permt mnor adjustnent
tothe interior |ayout of the building, setbacks and nassing
of the proposed penthouse in an existing m xed use buil ding
in the D-5/D-6 zones on prem ses 1700 Pennsyl vani a Avenue,
N. W, Square 168, Lot 50 and ask for a second.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Second.

CHAIR HI LL: Mtion has been made and seconded.
Al'l those in favor say aye?

(Chorus of ayes.)
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CHAIR HILL: Al those opposed?

(No response.)

CHAIR HI LL: Mbdtion passes. M. My.

MR MOY: Staff would record the vote as 3 to O
to 2, this on the notion of Chairman H Il to approve the
request for mnor nodification to plans. Secondi ng the
notion Vice Chair Hart. Also in support Ms. John. No other
Board nenbers participating. The notion carries, sir.

CHAIR HILL: Al right, thank you M. My.

Appeal No. 20141 of ANC 7D

MR MOY: Ckay, the next and final case for
deci si on-nmaki ng i s Appeal No. 20141 of Advi sory Nei ghbor hood
Commi ssion 7D. This is the appeal from the determ nation
made on October 16, 2018 by the Zoning Adm nistrator,
Departnent of Consuner and Regulatory Affairs, to allow a
fire station as a matter of right use in the R 2 zone at 4409
M nnesota Avenue, N. E., Square 5097, Lot 846.

CHAIR HI LL: Okay, great. |s the Board ready to
del i ber at e?

VI CE CHAI R HART: Yes.

CHAIR HILL: Ckay. So there's a bunch of issues
we need to kind of get through on this. The first | guess
is a notion to strike sone of the exhibits that were put in
by t he appellant fromthe property owner, | believe, and what

we had asked for and | recall again what we had asked for
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fromthe different parties, one of the things that we had
pointed out was that we didn't want to hear any new
argunents, as well as any duplicative docunents from the
parties.

I think that sone of the itens that the appell ant
had put into the record was actual |y duplicative and al so was
kind of new information. And so what | was having kind of
difficulty then was kind of figuring out what was i nformati on
t hat we had requested, and t hen al so what was new i nformati on
or duplicative information. So | would think that we should
stri ke everything except, and | thank very nmuch QAG staff to
hel p us get through this.

But we would strike all of the docunments except
pages 1 and 2, and 27 through 29 of Exhibit 85, and then we
woul d strike all the other exhibits, which were -- so there
was Exhi bit 85 through 85B-2. So of all of that infornation,
| would think that we would strike everything except for
pages 1 and 2 and 27 through 29 of Exhibit 85. So that's
first, ny first thought. Does anybody have any conments on
t hat ?

VICE CHAIR HART: | would agree with that.

MVEMBER JOHN: | agree with that, M. Chairman.
Most of the information was irrelevant or repeated
i nformati on previously subm tted.

CHAIR HI LL: GCkay, and/or they were tal ki ng about
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the Suprenme Court case that was going on and |ike other
things that -- and again environnental issues. They again
were things that weren't within our purview and/or are in
different areas within the D strict governnent right now.

VI CE CHAI R HART: And t here's anot her pi ece, which
Is that you cannot add to an appeal. You know, the appeal
initially sets out what it is that they're appealing, and
then you can't add to that at a later date. So sone of this
was actually adding nore information that | just think that
It was just not appropriate to do that, and per our regs it's
not sonething that appellants are really allowed to do. So
| think that that is -- you know, what you said is true in
addition to trying to add sonething newto it, and so that's
it.

CHAIR HILL: Right, which is sonmething we spoke
to at the end of the case, which was that, you know, they
can't bring in new argunents about whatever they thought was
an error by the ZA. The appeal was set when t he appeal cones
before us. So M. MIller, do you have any coments?

ZONI NG COW SSI ONER M LLER: Thank you, M.
Chai rman. Yeah, | would agree that the only i ssue before us
i s whether the permtting of a construction of afire station
as a |local governnment use, and any evidence not related to
that really is not gernane, so | agree.

CHAIR HILL: Ckay. So I'mgoing to go ahead and
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grant, and | don't know M. My how this kind of works. But
I'"'m going to go ahead and grant the notion to strike
everything in Exhibits 85 through 85B-2 ot her than -- except
for pages 1 and 2 and 27 through 29 of Exhibit 85, and I
guess ask for a second?

VI CE CHAI R HART: Second.

CHAIR HI LL: Mdtion has been nmade and seconded.
Al those in favor say aye?

(Chorus of ayes.)

CHAIR HILL: Al those opposed?

(No response.)

CHAIR HILL: Ckay. So that's that. So then the
ot her i ssue was whether or not this was untinely or not, and
| guess this is sonething that we should -- we could talk
about alittle nore, because there's the determ nation |l etter
and/or building permt, right? And so what -- and this is
kind of for | guess a discussion even that we've been havi ng
on the Board for a while, is that |I've seen it where we have
argued that the determnation letter was actually the
i nstrument that we were using to determ ne whet her sonet hi ng
was timely or not.

However, this particular determ nation letter, at
the very bottomof the determ nation letter, and | don't have
it in front of ne, it had | anguage again that said this is

not to think that you will get a permt. So it's not

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




© 00 N o o b~ w N P

N N N N N DN P P P PP PP PR R
oo A W N b O © 00O N O O W N P+~ O©O

13

sonething that | thought that was sonething that the clock
woul d necessarily start, or that people would necessarily
know that a determ nation has been nade.

And so | would think that this actually is tinely
bef ore us because they, the appellant, put forward t he appeal
based upon when the building permt was set forward, and
therefore was tinely if that's what we were using as the
basis for whether it was tinely or not. So does anyone have
any ot her thoughts on that?

VI CE CHAI R HART: Yeah, only that -- yeah. I
think that the -- in this case and ot her cases, we | ooked at
whet her or not when was a party understandi ng that there was
a decision that had been made by the Zoning Adm nistrator.

The determ nation letter was not sonething that was actually

sent out to anybody. | nean this was sonething that was ki nd
of put inthe file for the -- for the appellee |I guess, the
folks that are trying to build. | guess it was the D.C

governnent, DGS, that are trying to build this.

The building permt was the first time that the
applicants or the appellants were aware that there was a
-- that this was actually sonething that has been -- that a
deci si on had been nade and that they could kind of act upon
it. You know, they made their appeal within a tinely fashion
after that building permt was issued.

So |l think if youlook at that part of it, | think
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we can say yes, that it is -- it was tinely filed. So the
first witing woul d have been the permt, and then the act ual
appeal would have been filed within that tinme franme to be
able to be considered tinely as it being filed. So | would
agr ee. | think that it is tinely, but it is a little bit
conf usi ng.

| think that there was sone discussion that had
gone on between -- or at | east sone understandi ng bet ween t he
comunity and DGS about this particular facility comng. it
just wasn't clear as to when that was finalized and for the
comrunity. | think that the building permt is that one
period that kind of -- or that one point in tinme that you can
| ook back and say well this is sonmething that was definitely
happeni ng, as opposed to sone conversation that was goi ng on,
because it seens |ike there was sonme conversation going on
prior to that.

But this building permit | think is that kind of
point intime, to be able to | ook back and say yeah, this is
atinmne that we can count from They were within the 60 day
barely, but within that 60 day tinme frane. So | think that
| do agree that it is tinmely.

MEMBER JOHN: So | agree with everything so far,
and for nme the critical issue is that the determ nation
| etter itself, as you noted M. Chairman, stated that it is

not -- and this the exact |anguage, | believe. It is not a
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final decision of the Adm nistrator that may be appeal ed
under Section Y302.1, and is an advisory statenent.

So the DCRA and the property owner can't have it
both ways. Here, DCRA says explicitly that this is an
advi sory opi nion, and so based on that st at enent,
notw thstanding all of the history of activity between the
property owner and the ANC and DCRA, | don't think that that
activity is sufficient notice that would prevent the appeal
from goi ng forward.

And so | believe that, because the appeal was
filed within 59 days of the issuance of the permt, that the
appeal was tinely.

ZONI NG COW SSIONER M LLER: | would agree with
ny col | eagues on the Board with everything that they' ve said.
|  would acknowledge that the appeal refers to the
determ nation letter, but | think for purposes of this case,
for all the reasons that ny coll eagues have said, that it's
the permt that gave official notice to the ANCthat -- from
DCRA. So | think for purposes of this case, that's what's
bei ng appeal ed here.

| just think we can go forward with the nerits of
the case opposed to dismissing it on tineliness.

CHAIR HI LL: Okay.

VEMBER JOHN: | agree on that point, and it's

sonmething that | struggled with as well. But in reading the

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




© 00 N o o b~ w N P

N N N N N DN P P P PP PP PR R
oo A W N b O © 00O N O O W N B+~ O©O

16

statenent of appeal, it correctly cited the regulatory
provi sions that were at issue. And so | did not think, as
you did, that that would prevent the appeal from going
f orwar d.

ZONI NG COW SSI ONER M LLER: | agr ee.

CHAIR HI LL: Oay. And M. My, actually I know
we have a training comng up, but can we | ook at again the
first witing rule again a little bit, because | knowthat's
what happened with this, and | think that there's a little
bit -- we just like to be a little bit nore clear.

I'"dliketobealittle nore clear as to again the
determ nation letter versus the building permt because we
have had argunments both ways, and there's things in the
regul ations that state that, you know, whether you should
have had had notice, which is also what the argunent was
before us, was that there was the determ nation letter and
there was plenty of information to everyone around that this
was actual |y happeni ng.

So it's a little bit -- it can be a little
confusing, and | think that everybody should know what's
going on including us. So --

ZONI NG COW SSI ONER M LLER: |'"ve seen a draft
agenda of that training session, and that is on the agenda.

CHAIR HILL: Onh great, wonderful.

ZONI NG COW SSI ONER M LLER: | don't know when it
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was happeni ng.
CHAIR HI LL: Yeah. Wen is that happening M.
Moy ?
MR MOY: It's going to be a date on February sir.
CHAIR HILL: Okay, all right. Oay. So then I'm

going to go ahead and then dism ss the notion, and | don't

know which one, | think the property owner and DCRA, that
this was wuntinely, and just on consensus, okay. So
everyone's nodding their heads yes. So we're going to

dism ss that notion, okay.

So nowto the nerits of the appeal. | think that
the appellant seened to be bringing up issues under
D5201. 3(b), as well as U202.1(i). Wth regard to D5201. 3(b),
it seened that that was |i ke special exceptions for accessory
bui | di ng uses or accessory buildings, and | didn't think that
that -- that D5201. 3(b) had anything to do with the appeal
at all. | nmean it seenmed like it was just, you know,
m spl aced i nfornation.

So |l nean | think that that's just -- | wouldn't
be in agreenent, that this is the right place for that. |
nmean | do understand what they're bringing in terns of the
-- so appeal. So anyway, so D5301.3(b) I didn't think
applied. So | did think in terns of the discussion about
U202. 1(i ), where they're speaking to whether or not this fire

station is kind of --
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Well, there's a variety of 1issues. One was
whet her this was a fire station per the definition, and then
whet her or not the Zoning Adm nistrator erred by issuing the
buil ding permt for the fire station. After hearing all the
testinony and all of the argunents fromthe appell ant, DCRA
and the property owner, | didn't think that the appell ant
made the case that the Zoning Adm nistrator erred.

| mean | did think that per the regulations, this

Is a -- | thought this was a fire station. Like I didn't
think that after we also got the additional plans, | didn't
get any indication from the plans that this was |like a

training facility, that this was |i ke sonething that was not
anything other than a fire station for the imedi ate
communi ty, and whether that al so neant serving however far
those fire stations --

You know, | don't know the boundary of that
particular fire station, but it is afire stationthat's for
the conmmmunity. It is a by right thing that the District
governnent can put there, and | didn't think that the
appel l ant made the argunent that the Zoning Adm nistrator
erred by issuing that building permt.

| nmean | understand that the appellant again is
arguing different things indifferent, you know |l i ke Superi or
Court and they're tal king about environnmental issues that

again are not wthin our purview But in terns of the
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argunents that they made for U202.1(i), | did not think that

t hey made an argunent that the Zoning Adm nistrator erred.

So I'"'mgoing to be voting in denial of the appeal,
and 1'll ask nmy fellow Board nenbers to let ne know their
t hought s.

MEMBER JOHN: So | agree with you, M. Chairnan,
t hat the appell ant has not net its burden of show ng that the
ZA issued the permt inerror. | found that the five station
Is a local governnent use, and that it is specifically
allowed as a matter of right in that |ocation. The issue
was, as | understand it, that the appellants argued that
because there were these accessory buildings or structures
t hat were being used for housing equi pnent that was not in
use, then that nade it sonething other than a fire station.

It was nore for storage, and that the use was too
expensive to be considered a | ocal governnent use. But the
definitions for the fire -- the definition of a fire station
specifically includes a building and associ ated | and use by
the fire departnment to house personnel and equi pnent, in
connection with the provision of fire, rescue, hazardous
materials response and other types of energency services
t hroughout D.C. So the use is not specifically limted to
that particul ar area.

So | struggled with the fact that the regul ati ons

specifically nentioned a building and not the accessory
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structures, but really the definition itself and the rules
of construction allow us to construe that definition to
I ncl ude several buil ding. And so based on that rational e,

| would dismss the appeal or not grant the appeal.

VI CE CHAI R HART: Yeah, | would agree wth ny
col l eagues. | think that |ooking at what the fire station
definition is under Subtitle B100, | would agree with M.
John. She is correct about that. | mean that is -- this

woul d be included in that definition. This, the project that
I S under appeal, would be included in that definition.

Wth regard to, you know, we were having this
di scussion about or listening to the appeal, and there was
a di scussi on about whether or not this was a | ocal gover nnent
or large scale, sorry. Local governnment use or if it was a
| arge scal e governnent use. In the |arge scal e governnent
use definition, it includes a use involving services owned,
managed or provided by a governnental entity and associ ated
wi th providing regional or w der services.

So this was seen, and t hey actual | y gave exanpl es.
Airports, jails, truck dispatch facilities or police/fire

training facilities. What the District is proposing is not

any of those. The exanples are included in the |ocal
governnent definition. They are -- include in that things
| i ke police stations, libraries, driver's licenses or road
test facilities or fire stations. It actually includes that
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definition in there.

Wth regard to the -- there were a nunber of
argunents that the appellant nade that were outside of this,
and we're not -- while | understand that there are other
things that may be of interest to the comunity, they are not
things that are underneath the zoning regs, and include
things like the bid process and there are financial issues
that were being discussed and a |lot of other things. They
just seened |like they were -- actually they were outside of
the Board's purview.

And as ny coll eagues have stated, we're really
| ooking at kind of those two elenents, whether or not we
think that they are relevant and that the Zoning
Adm nistrator erred, and | do not believe for the reasons
t hat ny col | eagues have stated, that the Zoni ng Adm ni strat or
erred in them

The other issue, and | think we brought this up
alittle earlier, there seened to be sone issues that were
added to or that the appeal was anended | ater, amended as we
were kind of going through this process and sone of the
docunents that we received following that. You know, just
to note that Y, Subtitle Y302.13 states an appeal may not be
anended to add issues not identified in the statenent of
i ssues on appeal subnmitted in response to Y Subtitle

302. 12(g) .
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So and actually it says "unless the appellee
| npeded the appellant's ability to identify the new issues
Identified," and that's not the case. These were just things
that the, | think that the appellant was trying to nmake ki nd
of a broader case. Like it's not just these, it's these
other things that are in issue. | understand that we are not
-- and that the appellant is not allowed to do that under the
zoni ng regul ati ons.

So I, for those reasons, | would be voting -- |
will be voting to deny the appeal. Wile | understand that
this is a use that's not, that was not there, it is a use
that is right -- that is adjacent to the CSX rail |ine and
| mean it seened like it's a use that is kind of -- that is
an appropriate place in that area.

The Metro lines are, you know, not adjacent to it
but right next tothe CSXline. So it just seens |ike it was
a use that would nmake sonme sense in that |location. So for
those reasons, as | said, | wll be voting to deny the
application, excuse nme, to deny the appeal.

ZONI NG COW SSI ONER M LLER: | woul d concur with
ny col | eagues, that this is afire station as defined in the
zoning regul ations, which is a local governnment use, which
is permtted as a matter of right in an R 2 zone. The
additional fire trucks and anbul ances which will be stored

in the accessory structures are not being dispatched,
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al t hough they're being -- they will be used in the D strict
of Col unbi a, throughout the District of Colunbia they'll be

They' re not going to be dispatched in response to
energency calls to elsewhere in the District of Colunbia.
They're just going to switch out to a fire station that needs
to have a different truck that isn't working. There are al so
-- those additional fire trucks and anbul ances, in addition
to not being available to be imediately dispatched in
response to an energency call, are not being repaired or
mai nt ai ned beyond keeping them in working order with fuel,
what ever.

But they're not going to be -- it's not a repair
facility. As sone of ny colleagues nentioned, it's not a
training facility, which would bunp it up to a | arger scale
governnent use. So | think DCRA al so submitted testinony in
response to a question at the hearing that there is at |east
one fire stationinthe District, | think on the western side
of the city, this is on the eastern side of the city, which
has additional type -- which has simlar kind of storage in
accessory structures. | think they nmentioned up on CGeorgia
Avenue or sonet hi ng.

So for all of those reasons, | concur that this
-- that it is a fire station under the definition of the

zoning regulations. It fits into the |ocal governnent use
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category, which is a matter of right in the R 2 zone, which
Is what thisis. So | would vote, agree with voting to deny
t he appeal by ANC.

CHAIR HILL: Okay. I|I'mgoing to nake a notion to
deny the Appeal No. 20141 as captioned and read by the
Secretary and ask for a second.

MEMBER JOHN:  Second.

CHAIR HI LL: Mbdtion nade and seconded. All those
I n favor say aye.

(Chorus of ayes.)

CHAIR HILL: Al those opposed?

(No response.)

CHAIR HILL: Motion passes. M. My.

MR. MOY: Staff would record the vote as 4 to O
to 1, and this on the notion of Chairman Hill to deny the
appeal . Seconding the notion|'mgoing to yieldto Ms. John.
Also in support of the notion Vice Chair Hart and Zoning
Commi ssi oner Robert MIler, no other nenbers participating.

CHAIR HILL: Okay, thank you M. My.

(Wher eupon, the above-entitled matter went of f the
record at 10:20 a.m and resuned at 3:02 p.m)

CHAIR HILL: Al right, M. My. | f you coul d
recall -- well actually hold on. W'Il redoit. | see that
actually they're here, which what we were going to do was

del i berate, because we closed the hearing and we are going
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to now have it as a neeting, | believe, which was 20168. So
| guess why don't you go ahead and recall 20168 as a neeti ng
I f you woul d.

Application No. 20168

MR, MOY: Thank you, M. Chairman. So in neeting
session, which actually -- well this is Case Application No.
20168 of 50 F Street LLC, captioned for special exception
under the Capitol Security Subarea requirenents, Subtitle I,
Section 605.6 to construct a penthouse on a rooftop terrace
addition to an existing m xed use building in the D-3 zone.
That permt says 50 F Street, N.W, Square 628, Lots 896 and
898, and as the Board is aware, the hearing part of this
application was earlier today.

CHAIR HI LL: GCkay, thank you M. My. So we heard
this earlier today, and we cl osed the hearing and we put this
into a deci sion neeting, because we wanted to see whet her we
had heard anything fromthe Architect of the Capitol. As |
understand it, M. My, we have not heard anything fromthe
Architect of the Capitol, is that correct?

MR. MOY: That's correct sir. W' ve triedto nmake
contact several times today.

CHAIR HILL: Okay. So then what | woul d propose
is we go ahead and deliberate, and if we do pass this, hold
the record open for a statenent from the Architect of the

Capitol. |If it turns out that there is sone i ssues that they
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are concerned with we could, if we wanted to, determ ned upon
what we get from the Architect of the Capital rescind our
vote and then have a continued hearing to understand what
t hose i ssues m ght be. Does that sound good with the Board?

VI CE CHAIR HART: | agree.

CHAIR H LL: Okay. | will go ahead then and begin
del i beration, which is what we actually did talk about
before, which was that | do believe that the applicant has
met its burden of proof in terns of neeting the standards for
which we could grant the relief requested.

| would al so note then that the ANC Conm ssi oner
had cone to testify, and that one of their conditions is no
anplified nmusic be allowed on the rooftop terrace, and |
woul d be in agreenent with that as a condition. | do think
that the Ofice of Planning's analysis in ternms of their
support, | could get behind it is accurate, as well as then
the ANC being in support, as long as again the -- no
anplified nmusic was put forward.

As | nentioned -- well so does anyone el se have
anything they'd like to add in terns of the analysis of the
standard. GCkay. Then | will, as | nmentioned, make a noti on
and also hold the record open, M. My, for sonething from
the Architect of the Capitol, and if it turns out that that
is something that they are in -- have sone concerns about,

t hen we woul d go ahead and probably reopen the record.
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But at this point, I'll go ahead and nake a noti on
t o approve Application No. 20168 as capti oned and read by t he
Secretary, including the condition that no anplified nusic
be permtted on the penthouse rooftop terrace addition and
ask for a second.

MR, MOY: Second.

CHAIR HI LL: The notion made and seconded. All
those in favor say aye.

(Chorus of ayes.)

CHAIR HILL: Al those opposed?

(No response.)

CHAIR HILL: The notion passes M. My.

MR MOY: Staff would record the vote as 4 to O
to 1. This on the notion of Chairman Hill to approve the
application for the relief requested, as well as to
conditions as cited in the Chair's notion. Secondi ng the
notion is M. John. Also in support Vice Chair Hart and
Zoni ng Conmi ssioner Peter May. No other nenbers present.

CHAIR HILL: Ckay. | see the applicant is kind
of wal king forward. Again, since we are in a neeting case
situation, we don't take any testinony. However, if you do
have a question for the Secretary, m ght as well go ahead and
ask himnow and see if there's anything that he has.

(Pause.)

C osed Meeting Vote
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CHAIR HILL: Al right. Let's see. As Chairnman

of the Board of Zoning Adjustnent of the District of
Col unbi a, and in accordance with 405(c) of the OQpen Meetings
Act, | nove that the Board of Zoning Adjustnent hold closed
neetings by telephone conference at 3:00 p.m on the
foll om ng Monday dates: On the Mondays from January 13th,
2020 through July 27th, 2020.

The purpose of the closed neetings will be to
receive legal advice from the Board's counsel and to
del i berate but not vote on the contested cases per Section
405(b) (4) and (13) of the Act, D.C. Oficial Code Section 2-
575(b) (4) and (13), schedul ed for the Board' s public neeting
and/ or hearing the foll ow ng Wednesday.

Per D.C. Oficial Code Section 1-207.42(a), no
resolution, rule, act, regulation or other official action
shall take place except at an open public neeting. The
cl osed neeting will be electronically recorded pursuant to
D.C. Oficial Code Section 2-578(a). |Is there a second?

VI CE CHAI R HART: Second.

CHAI R HI LL: M. Secretary, the notion has been
made and seconded. |If you could please take roll call vote,
and if you could also post the dates and tines of the
neetings in the Ofice of Zoning.

MR, MOY: Yes sir. Thank you, M. Chairman. Wen

| call a nmenber's nanme, if you would please reply with a yes
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or no. Ms. John.

MEMBER JOHN:  Yes.

MR, MOY: Zoni ng Conm ssioner Peter May?

ZONI NG COW SSI ONER MAY:  Yes.

MR, MOY: Vice Chair Hart?

VI CE CHAI R HART: Yes.

MR MOY: Chairman H Il ?

CHAIR HILL: Yes.

MR MIY. And | believe that's a quorum of the
roll call vote sir.

CHAIR HILL: Okay. As it appears the notion has
passed, | request that the Ofice of Zoning provide notice
of this closed neeting in accordance with the Act, by posting
those tines as | have nentioned in the Ofice of Zoning, and
all right. So | believe that's all there is. So the notion
has been made, seconded and passes, M. My.

And so is there anything else that is before the
Board today?

MR, MOY: The only thing sir, is that on behalf
of the BZA staff and the staff of the Ofice of Zoning, we
wi sh the Board a very nmerry and happy and safe holidays.

CHAIR HI LL: Thank you, and | woul d al so second,
the Board vice-versa, which is the staff of the Board of
Zoni ng Adj ustnent and the O fice of Zoning a very happy, safe

and wonderful New Year, and we'll see you in the New Year,
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Amen. Al right. W stand adj ourned.

30
heal t hy New Year.

(Wher eupon, the above-entitled nmatter went of f the

record at 3:11 p.m)
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